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2. HIGHWAYS & EDUCATION EVIDENCE  

2.1 As with the viability evidence it was discussed at the Exploratory Meeting that the 
Transport Impact Assessment and Education Needs Assessment were no longer 
reflective of what the Appellants are seeking in the updated s106.  Whilst not explicitly 
referenced in the post-Exploratory Meeting Letter of 8 October 2024 it is noted that the 
Inspector states it is for the Appellants to determine what supporting evidence is 
submitted.  It is therefore assumed that it is envisaged that any updated transport and 
education evidence would be submitted with the Appellants’ proofs of evidence.  

2.2 However, without such updated evidence being provided by the Appellants at the outset 
of the matter KCC, ABC and the public will be required to respond to the appeals without 
the evidential basis.  This will severely prejudice both KCC’s and ABC’s ability to 
respond adequately to the appeals in their Statement of Case, proofs of evidence and 
at the appeals themselves.    

2.3 Accordingly, we request that if any updated transport or education evidence is going to 
be relied upon by the Appellants it is submitted no later than two clear working days 
before the CMC for the reasons set out in the Letter.    

Yours sincerely 
 
Elizabeth Nuttall 
Senior Associate 
for Pinsent Masons LLP 
 
This letter is sent electronically and so is unsigned 
 
Copy to:  Jeremy Baker, Ashford Borough Council  
  Mark Harnett, Fladgates 


